
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    Department of Planning and Budget 
 
From:   Mark C. Haskins 

Director of Policy Development 
Virginia Department of Taxation 

 
Date:   June 26, 2008 
 
Re:  Agency Response to DPB Economic Impact Analysi s 

Regarding  the Promulgation of a Permanent Regulati on to 
Replace the Emergency Regulation for 23 VAC 10–210- 693 
Government Contractors. 

 
The Agency agrees with the Department of Planning and Budget’s Economic 
Impact Analysis. 


	Director of Policy Development
	Virginia Department of Taxation


